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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 10:02 AM
To: wsteel@semtribe.com; elliottyork@semtribe.com; annemullins@semtribe.com; Snead, Paul; 

Bruner, Douglas
Cc: Palmer, John C SAJ; Pugh, David W SAJ
Subject: Progress Energy Florida/Levy Nuclear Plant - Cultural Resources Work Plan/Timeline - 

Proposed Teleconference (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
To: 
Mr. Willard Steele, Mr. Elliott York and Ms. Anne Mullins - Seminole Tribe of Florida (STOF) 
Mr. Paul Snead - Progress Energy Florida (PEF) Mr. Doug Bruner - U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) 
 
All: 
 The Corps would like to set up a teleconference for representatives of the STOF, PEF, 
NRC and Corps and requests your participation to discuss the timeline and mechanisms for the 
performance and review of the cultural resource surveys, as well as mechanisms to deal with 
the results of the cultural resource surveys, for the proposed Levy Nuclear Plant project, 
particularly the transmission lines associated with the project.   
 
 The Corps has tentatively scheduled the teleconference for August 17, 
2011 at 2:00 PM EDT.  The Corps will set up a teleconference, and will provide a call-in 
number to you after we have a set date and time. 
 
 Please let me know if you can participate at the suggested date and time.  If you 
cannot, please suggest an alternate date and time to the group. 
 
Thanks, Don. 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III 
Senior Project Manager 
Panama City Permits Section 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Jacksonville District 
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350 
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25 
Fax:  850-872-0231  
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